SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY

POST OFFICE 784
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 20218

O W Dixow. Jr June 10, 1985
VICE PRESIDENT
NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Virgil Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Operating License No. NPF-12
Deletion of Technical Specification
Table 3.8.1

Dear Mr. Denton:

In a letter to Mr. H. R, Denton from Mr. O. W. Dixon, Jr., dated
April 29, 1985, South Carolina Electric and Gas Company (SCE&G)
requested a revision to the Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Technical Specifications to delete Table 3.8.1, "Containment
Penetration Conductor Overcurrent Protective Device Test Setpoint
Criteria.” This letter and the attached marked-up copy of page 3/4
8-16 of the Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station Technical
Specifications are provided for further clarification of the
proposed revision.

The information in Table 3.8.1 will be maintained as part of the
plant design, and testing will be performed to insure that devices
required for penetration protection function as designed. The
surveillance requirements for these protective devices are described
on the attached marked-up copy of page 3/4 8-16 of the Technical
Specifications. Please replace the corresponding page in the April
29, 1985 submittal with this attached page.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

Very truly yours,

JAW/OWD /csw
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